Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf
of Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 10:49 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * The 3rd Tucson Mineral Auction is Open for Bids! * *

The Second Tucson Show Mineral Auction

Here it is - the Third Tucson Mineral Auction! This auction is a clearance
mineral auction and will carry a slightly difference format from our other
auctions. In this auction, every specimen will display a suggested reserve of
either $500, $750, or $1000, and these reserves will range from 50% to as
much as 70% below the original website pricing! These are some of the
largest and deepest discounts ever offered in an auction and the specimens
up for bid are all high quality pieces. If you're looking for great minerals
at clearance levels, this is one auction you don't want to miss! And there's
something for all collecting interests and tastes. Items like the following....

Fine specimens from the Tsumeb Mine in Namibia
Gorgeous yellow Mimetite from Santa Eulalia
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Gold from California and Romania
Beautiful pink crystals of Rose Quartz
Golden Topaz on Quartz
Fine Sulfurs from Siciliy, Italy
Cabinet specimen of Calcite from Missouri
Elmwood Gem Golden Calcite
Kidney Ore with Specularite from England
Benitoite crystals on Natrolite
Superb Apophyllite with Stilbite and Scolecite combo
Malachite with Cerussite from Tsumeb
Fine Calcite from Bisbee, Arizona
Bright yellow Mimetite from San Pedro Corralitos
Fine Silver crystals on Copper from Michigan
Rhodonite crystals with Galena from Broken Hill
Blue Halite with Sylvite
Cupreous Selenite from Morocco
Tri-colored Tourmaline on matrix from Stak Nala
Superb Galena and Fluorite combo from New Mexico

and MUCH, much more!!

The Tucson Show Mineral Auction

* Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals *

Contact Information
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The 2nd Tucson 2014 Show Update will be Online Next Week!
* Amazing new mineral specimens from the show *

Please watch for the update notices!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 -
www.exceptionalminerals.com
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Join Owr Mailing List!

Forward email
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